Pegasus Laboratories, Inc.
8809 Ely Road

Ellyson Box 24
Pensacola, FL. 32514

9/13)97

Vedco, Inc.
2121 SE Bush Road
St. Joseph, MO. 64504

RE: Disposable Enema

Thank you for your recent letter requesting Material Safety Data Sheets for Pegasus Laboratories, Inc., prod-
ucts.

The applicable federal regualtions (29 CFR 1910.1200 (g) (1)) only require the preparation of an MSDS for a
“Hazardous Chemical” as that term is defined in paragraph (c). Drugs generally recognized as safe would not be
“hazardous chemicals” when used as indicated. This would be especially true in the instant inquiry, since veteri-
narians and pharmacists would not have any exposure to the drugs merely by virtue of their removing tablets or
solutions from bottles or vials during dispensing and administration.

Sincerely,

Jack D. Antis
President
Pegasus Laboratories, Inc.
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